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This information has been released following a request made to the Minister for Energy for
information regarding cloud seeding between 1 January 2016 and 16 August 2016.
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Victoria's households could see power prices fall furiber than expected with the Victorian
Government throwing its weight behind a push by the AER to force throuyiagrice cuts for
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From: [ [N

Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2016 12:16 PM

Yo: g o iFed 0 [GEMGN 0 |
aC)

Subject: Fwd: Cloud-seeding

sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

teorn: [N 1. com.au>

Date: 4 August 2016 at 11:41:00 AM AEST \

To: N . d)ac.tas, cov.au>
Subject: Cloud-seeding

e

I'm looking into cloud seeding today and would like to r st a statement from. the Premier,
Matthew Groom or Jeremy Rockliff on the issue.

T'understand the government's highlighting an i t report done a few years ago.

I'would like to know what the government to m that report, and its relevance to calls for
another one looking into more recent qperat)

The government has left the door other independent inquiry.

What's holding them back from a commitment?

What response does the go t have for communities who maintain cloud seeding has a
negative impact in their, the recent Hydro report has not been good enough?

Feel free to have s x give me a call _:r Jjust shoot me
through a sta @

Repards,

The information cantained in this e-nail Message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. I you are not the intended
recipierd, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding. prirting or copying of this e-mail o aby allached files Is unauthorised. This e-
mall Is subject to copyright. No part of it should be feproduced, adaptad or communicated without the wrilten consent of the copyright
owner If you have received this e-mali in error please sdvise the sender immediately by relurn &-mail or telephone and delete all
copies. Fairfax Media does not guarantee the acruracy or comploleness of any nformation contained in this e-mail or atlached files.
inter ommunications are not secure, therefore Faidax Medls does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message of

aftached files
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Premier’s Office
Transcript

ABC RADIO MORNINGS
MONDAY 08 AUGUST 2016
ENERGY CRISIS PARLIAMENTARY INGUIRY

Leon Compton - Presenter, Matthew Groom - Minister for Energy
COMPTON Last week ended with the Government abandoning plans to appear in front of a

Parliamentary inquiry into the performance of the state's energy companies, particularly focussed on
Hydro and particularly focussed on the energy crisis that we experienced here in the early part of the

year. The Government decided not to go, not to show. Were they duckin tough questions? The
Government said no, it was in response to legal issues that have been & e Solicitor-General,
ro

The Opposition say yes, and they appeared there themselves, as did atthew Groom'’s the
Minister for Energy in Tasmania, and he joins us in the studio this Minister, good morning to
you.,

GROOM  Good morning, Leon. Q\

COMPTON  Tough criticism of the state and of Hydrga ch to energy by some major industrial
users on Thursday. You decided not to face the in -Q Friday. How is that anything other than
avoiding scrutiny? 6

GROOM  Well, I just gotta be very clear a -@ his, Leon. We're going to the inquiry. We're gonna
appear before the committee, and 've fighsthat very clear. What happened was that we received
advice from the Solicitor-General onghé ol text of the potential for legal dispute between Hydro and
Basslink, and he expressed a vie wanted us to make sure we had appropriate arrangements in
place before we appeared. Thafij ation was provided to the committee, and I will also say to Bryan
Green himself. The only ges thing for me to do would be to listen to the advice and make sure
that we put appropriate \ ents in place before we appear, and that’s what we're going to do.
But | want to make v@e

r, we will be appearing.
COMPTON  You 3y you'll appear in front of the.., when?

GROOM  Well, we've got to work that through. But from my perspective, Leon, | want to be there as
soon as possible.

COMPTON  Really?
GROOM  Yeah.

COMPTON it could take years for any dispute between Hydro and Basslink to be resolved. You're
saying it might be years before you're prepared to appear?

GROOM  Yeah. Leon, this is a line that is being run by the Opposition...



COMPTON No, please don't raise those as issues. These are lines and questions being asked by me in
this interview. It could take years for those legal disputes to be raised. You’re saying that's how long it
could take before you appear in front of this committee?

GROOM  No, 'm saying that it won’t, and the point | am making is that the Opposition are out there
trying to suggest that this is us avoiding the committee. Nothing further from the truth is the case. All
that has happened here, Leon, is that we have acted responsibly in the context of advice that we have
received from the Solicitor-General. It would be grossly reckless and irresponsible of me to ignore the
advice of the Solicitor-General. And what he said is that because of the potential for legal issues to be in
live dispute right now relating to matters that will be before the committee, he wants to make sure that
we’ve got appropriate arrangements in piace, so...

COMPTON  How is it possible for Hydre Tasmania, cne of the parties to any legal dispute, to appear at
that committee, to feel comfortable doing it, and you saying you can't?

GROOM  Well, | am going to appear before the committee, Leon. All we're doing is we’re working with
the committee and the Solicitor-General to make sure that we've got appropriat&t‘rangements in

place. &

COMPTON  When are you going to appear in front of the committee?

GROOM  Well, from my perspective, as soon as I’'m able to.

COMPTON What is it going to take for you to appear in fro é rommlttee’?

GROOM  What we have said to the committee is that to work with the Solicitor-General to

identify the appropriate arrangements for the hean% ¢ sure that were not compromising the
f

interests of the state. When it comes to Hydro gsel

COMPTON  But what is that going to take resolution of the legal matters? | mean, this could
take years. What is it specifically going tg.t r you to appear?

GROOM  Laon, {'ll just be really cifa
before the committee. | will ap

t this so that there’s no doubt about it. { want to appear
re the committee...

COMPTON  You could ha@amd on Friday. It was your committee. Hydro appeared and clearly
felt comfortable eng ther option available to you was saying to the committee, and they were
ready for this, that ti'\ge were issues you couldn’t talk about, that you’d have te take them on notice.
But that wasn't the coule you chose. You just cancelled.

GROOM  Well, | mean what happened was we spoke to the committee about this, we explained the
advice, we ensured that the committee had the opportunity to hear the advice, or have a full briefing by
the Solicitor-General himself. That happened. We also made that available to Bryan Green. All that's
happened here, Leon, is that we have said to the committee that based on the advice we’ve got, we
need to make sure we’ve got appropriate arrangements in place to ensure that the state’s interests are
not being prejudiced. This notion that 'm not going to be appearing before the committee for years
and using a legal dispute as an excuse for that is manifestly wrong, Leon. | will appear before the
committee as soon as | can.

COMPTON  What specific [inaudible] will it take? As soon as you can? Whal has to happen?



GROOM Well, what we’ve said to the committee is that we’re gonna meet with them on the 15%.
We'll need some further advice from the Solicitor-General. We're gonna meet with them on the 15"
and agree arrangements. It's nothing more than that, Leon.

COMPTON  This committee inquiry was being held, was known about for some time...
GROOM  Yes,
COMPTON  And you only cancelled the night before..?

GROOM  Well, actually, there’d been.., so, we received.., so, yeah, being a recent escalation in the
discussions between Hydro and Basslink, obviously 'm not in a position to be able to go into the detail
of that, Leon, and I've got to be careful in terms of what I'm saying right now, and | will be, but there’d
been an escalation. As a consequence of that we received some advice. We then made sure that the
Solicitor-General had briefed the committee. We made sure the Solicitor-General had briefed Bryan
Green. And all we have done is act responsibly, listening to the advice of the Solicitor-General to work

with the committee and put in place appropriate arrangements for theh&w take place.

COMPTON  Why didn’t you advice then that the committee in fact andguspend their hearings
until you could appear?

GROOM  Well, that was a matter for the committee. | mean, ﬁ:ption for the committee would
have been to have deferred the hearings that were gonng ta last Friday.

COMPTON  Did you present them with that option? ibﬁoﬁcitor—General present them with that
option?

GROOM It was certainly an option that avai#fle to them...

COMPTON [inaudible] consideration enced people in Tasmania’s Parliament, they decided
they could go ahead with the inquiri decided they could participate...

GROOM  Yeah. So, the commiﬁmed its view, and obviously so too did Bryan Green. From my
perspective, | think Bryan Grm very irresponsibly in going before that committee and ignoring
the advice of the Solicitorw\" - In relation to the Hydro, I’d like to just address it. Hydro have their
own advice, and they h greed protocols. They’ve been very clear about what they can speak
about, what the her or not it's in camera or in public. And all the Solicitor-General has said
is, look, because oN'here the dispute is likely to head and because of the fact that some of these issues
may come up in broall discussion before the committee, I'd like there to be appropriate arrangements in
place before you appear. And what we have done is acted responsibly in relation that we made it clear
to the committee that that was the position. And from my perspective, Leon, | want to make sure that
I'm before that committee as soon as | can. This is not going to take years. What we’re going to do is
meet with them on the 15t agree appropriate arrangements and, from my perspective, | want to make
sure that | have the opportunity to present my position in refation to these issues as soon as possible.

COMPTON  The week before, Minister, you decided to bury a Hydro report into cloud seeding on June
5", the weekend that led to the floods in Tasmania that’s obviously claimed property and in tragic
circumstances claimed lives. For people that are arguing you’re hiding issues in your portfolio at the
moment, isn’t this another example?

GROOM  (sighs) Well, | just reject it, Leon. | mean, what happened was | had sought a report by the
Hydro in relation to that issue as soon as possible, and | wanted it to be in the public domain as soon as



possible. As | said at the time, | totally reject any suggestion that I'd orchestrated the timing of the
release of that report.

COMPTON  Your office told Hydro to release the report on Friday afternoon, just after four o’clock.
That is burying 2 story. Why not release it on Monday and stand up and speak to it?

GROOM  Because, Leon, | would have been accused on the Saturday, had | been asked what the status
of that report was and had explained that | had it in my possession, | would have been accused on the
Saturday as having not delivered it in the public domain.

COMPTON  Minister, Governments consider reports for serious periods of time before releasing them
for comment. Governments always reserve the right to look at reports and consider them. You had it
for 60 minutes...

GROOM  Yes.

COMPTON ...and then told Hydro they could put it out. How much scrutiny could you have put inte

that report before having it released on a Friday afternoon? \
'a&

GROOM  Well, Leon, you can’t have your cake and eat it. { mean, my g gatioNJis to put the
information into the public domain as soon as possible. | read the rep ut it into the public
domain as soon as possible. As it should be. Now, you know, you can haWga go if you want about the
timing of It being on a Friday afternoon, and | get that, but this noti®that it was orchestrated or
designed to sort of avoid scrutiny, | absolutely reject. | had sgld m the start on that that |
wanted that report to be done as soon as possible and | wan . e in the public domain. Because
of the sensitivities assoclated with that, | wanted it to be blic domain. 1 did not feel comfortable
about the notion that | had the report, | had read the r. d it wasn’t in the public domain, and that
is why it was released.

COMPTON  Let’s move back to the issue that rted with. What specifically is the issue at legal
dispute between Hydro and Basslink at the nt?

GROOM  Well, Leon, as | explaine %last Friday, you asked me to come on today, and | wanted
to come on today because | wan phasise the fact that these suggestion by Bryan Green who,
frankly, is being hysterical o\ atters, that | am somehow in hiding is absolutely wrong. So I've
come on...

COMPTON  Okay, estion isn’t what can’t you discuss, the question is can you explain the
nature of the dispute, ¥ that the community can understand what it is that is causing this tension
between Basslink and Hydro Tasmania at the moment.

GROOM  Well, Leon, I'm very constrained, and | explained this to you on Friday, and I've got to be
careful with this. I've got to act responsibly here. Okay? But, obviously, there are contractual
arrangements between Hydro Tasmania and Basslink and there are a number of matters that will need
to be resolved. And beyond that it’s very difficult for me to speak about this. What we need to do is to
make sure that we’re acting responsibly in accerdance with the advice that we’ve got to protect the
interests of the state. And what's what 'm seeking to do. And | think Bryan Green is acting very
irresponsibly with this. I mean, he obviously sees a political opportunity to have a go at me, you know,
accuses me of being in hiding. ! think the truth of the matter is, Leon, that there are a lot in the Labor
Party that would wish that Bryan Green was in hiding. | know they did during the course of the federal
election campaign. But I'm not. That’s why I'm here. It's why | came on your show on Friday, it's why
I've been on your show many, many times, right through the course of these issues, because | want to



“have the opportunity to explalin to people the facts, | want to have the opportunity to put our case.
That’s why | want to go before the committee as soon as | am able to. But | will not do it in a way which
is irresponsible, and | will not do it in a way which is contrary to advice I've received from the most
senior legal advisor to the Government.

COMPTON  Minister, the difficult question for you at the moment is the building evidence, in fact what
the.., now fact that the Government forced.., or Hydro jumped on a trajectory to sell the Tamar Valley
Power Station. That contributed significantly, in fact almost completely to the energy crisis that we
subsequently faced In Tasmania...

GROOM  Well, | mean, Leon.., Leon, | don’t know where to start...
COMPTON  ..in the earlier part of this year.

GROOM  Leon, I don't know where to start with that. Every proposition you’ve just put is wrong. it's
a line that has been presented by the Labor Opposition, and it is, Leon. | mean, none of these issues are
new. | mean, | can teil you as a fact that the former Labor Government lo at selling the combined
cycle unit. | mean, it wasn’t a construct of the Hodgman Liberal Gover t{ dible]...

COMPTON  Anybody would look at selling it. What you did was art a process of making it
happen with Hydro, and the hypothesis is that it was in a determinati®g to make them pay you $75m in
dividends that they in fact hadn’t forecast when you came to er.

s a concept that pre-existed before the
e asset had been transferred to the

had been put in to drylab under the former

; so there was nothing new about these issues.

GROOM  Yeah, but you can’t have your cake and eat it,
Liberal Government came to office. it had heen tran
Hydro. Everyone understood that it was a difficult
Government, under the Labor Government in July 2
The former Government looked at this.

COMPTON  Did Treasury tell you.,, do e Treasury advice that told you at the time it was a bad
idea to sell the Tamar Valley Power

GROOM  Well, as I've made cl@' along in this, we get lots of advice from different Departments
and we listen to it, and at@portant...

COMPTON Wha 'd@advice say from Treasury?

GROOM  Well, I'&gn’t go into the details of the advice, Leon. But what is important is the decision that
was made by the Government. And the decision that was made Is in the public domain. What we
decided, having had Hydro approach us on this, what we decided was that we would enable Hydro
Tasmania to go through an Expressions of Interest process, but for them to have to address very
important energy security issues including, importantly, increasing the water management level. That's
in the public domain. That was the.., that was the decision. it was never sold. And, as | say, the previous
Government also looked at these issues.

COMPTON  The issue that you made them address was how to provide you with a $75m dividend that
they hadn’t forecast. That was the pressure they were under to deliver on the Government’s request,

GROOM  Well, Leon, | make no apologies for the fact that the Tasmanian Government expects our
energy businesses to deliver fair returns in regard to the asset base that they've got. ! think that is
entirely fair. | think the Tasmanian people would expect us to do that. They would expect us to ensure
that these businesses are being run efficiently, which is what we have done...



COMPTON And they were effectively driven to the choice of selling off the Tamar Valiey Power
Station...

GROOM  That’s not true.

COMPTON They say, and this is a document from Hydro to Government, dated 10" February of this
vear, and they say effectively that in order to come through and deliver what you have asked them to
do, they’ll have to look at a number of things, including “no requirement to sign a deal with the
Tasmanian Gas Pipeline and the timely ciosure and sale of the Tamar Valley Combined Cycle Gas Plant”.
They're talking there about what they have to do to deliver a dividend they weren’t forecasting, but that
you had told them they had to put on the table for the taxpayer.

GROOM  That was how they wanted to do It. That was the proposal that they presented to
Government, just as under the former Government they presented 2 proposal to sell the combined cycle
unit. { mean, there’s nothing new about it.

COMPTON Do you have Treasury advice.., did Treasury tell you not to sell t Nz(r Valley Power
Station? Did Treasury in fact say that this was a bad idea, that it would crea&c risk in the
Tasmanian energy sector and you shouldn’t do it?

GROOM  We listened to all the advice that we got, Leon, and the kgy issMe with the advice, the key
issue in our minds was energy security. And if you look at the act cision that we made as a
Government, you'll see at the forefront of that decision empigskepg placed on the importance of
energy security. 6

COMPTON Was that more important than getting a § ividend that Hydro were under pressure to
come through with that they hadn’t forecast?

GROOM  We were never going o compro energy security interests of this state.

COMPTON  You noticed that Ray Mo m Bell Bay Aluminium said during the course of the
inquiry the other day, “our view is i or the current Jeadership to show that they have the skill
and the motivation to deliver e urity or stand aside and let someone eise who can”, and that's

at all levels of the declsion-m ocess around energy businesses. He was talking about you in part.
?

Daoes he still have your cor@

GROOM  Well, lo ow, Ray Mostogl obviously has got a business interest that he is seeking to
protect. Let’s be blunt ®out it. And right now he is obviously trying to position his business in the
context of his interests and seeking to put pressure on the Government. | mean, clearly that’s what he’s
seeking to do, and 1 understand when it comes to big business like Rio, it's a huge company and | expect
them to pursue their interests and do so aggressively, but | won’t react to it, Leon. It’s important from
the Government’s perspective that we're always acting in the best interests of the Tasmanian people. |
can’t make decisions in relation to at what price Rio gets power in this state, just having regard 1o their
commercial interests. I've got to have regard to the impact that it has on mums and dads and small
businesses in the state. And | wili aiways do the right thing by them. And from time to time that will
mean that there’s a natural tension, and that is understandable, it'’s normal, it’s the same for this
Government as it was for the previous Government.

COMPTON Is that the dichotomy here though, Minister, or is the dichotomy in fact your balance
between having Hydro that’s running in the interests of the industrials here, the mums and dads qf



"Tasmania and the jobs that they bring versus driving Hydro to be a player on the mainland and net as
much money as possible for the Treasury at whatever cost that comes?

GROOM  Well, that's not what we’re about. You know, what we.., what we're about is ensuring that
Hydro’s run efficiently, ensuring that it’s focussed, ensuring that it’s delivering fair returns to the people
of Tasmania and delivering reliable energy at a sustainable low price. That's been our clear objective.
We've made great strides in this. As | said to you the other day, there’s been a reduction in operational
costs across the energy businesses of about $50m., They're recurrent savings. We’ve seen transmission
costs come down, we’ve seen regulator prices come down, So, the Government’s made significant
strides in this regard. But | just want to come back to the basic point. | do think we can have a win-win
on this. | think that we can have an efficient energy business delivering good outcomes to Tasmania
that work constructively with the major industrials. And | will say that we do have very constructive
engagement with the major industrials, make no mistake about it, including | will say Bell Bay. You
know, we've had significant positive announcements with Bell Bay where Ray Mostogl has come out and
acknowledged the efforts of the Tasmanian Government and also the energy businesses. And we’li
continue to pursue those efforts, Leon. We recognise the importance of the major industrials and,
notwithstanding some of the noise you might see in this committee...

COMPTON  But | mean, the noise that included almost a vote of noggnfidlgce of your handling, and
the Government’s and Hydro’s handling...

GROOM  Well, 1 think.., | think he... \
COMPTON .. [inaudible] energy [inaudible] from Ray M t was close to a vote of no confidence
[inaudible] ...

GROOM  Well, I think.., | mean.., let’s just be bﬁ?ut it. Ray Mostogl’s trying to secure the best
deal he can for Rio. Rio’s a very big businesa Leo ey’re pretty aggressive, you know. And

Government can’t just react, you know. not going to. But | respect what Ray’s trying to do. |

respect it. You know, in a sense that he/ rute commercial interest that he’s seeking to pursue.

But does that mean that | reject this at we can find further savings and do better into the

future? Of course Idon’t. And w %uays work with energy businesses to improve their efficiency

and make sure that they're doin r. But you've got to acknowledge what is going on in terms of

some of the commentary be committee, Leon, and that is there’s some vested interests
committee,

positioning themselves tN
%)

COMPTON Let'gh n the issue of the cloud seeding report into what happened on June 5. You
would know that communities that were affected te rribly by those floods, they were a little troubled
by Hydro giving itsel™ clean bill of health in relation to its cloud seeding of that day and what followed
from there. You say you’ve looked at the report. Do you accept the fact that they cloud seeded for over
an hour and can say categorically that it didn’t have anything to do with the rain that subsequently fell?

GROOM  Well, | certainly have confidence in the integrity of the report. You know, there’s no doubt in
my mind that Hydro Tasmania understand the extreme community sensitivity in relation to this issue,
and they've had a look at it, as they should have, and consistent with the Government'’s request, and |
would never question the integrity of the Hydro in that regard. And | think it's unfortunate if people
delve into that space. But yes, of course | understand that some members of the community won't be
satisfied with that. | understand that. And what | have said on that, and what the Government has said,
is we won'’t rule out having another look at it, but at the moment what Hydro are doing is undertaking a
further review of all of their policies and procedures, which | think is appropriate. They've committed to
engaging widely with relevant stakeholders and the broader community in discussing those policies and
procedures, and | think that Is the appropriate next step.



COMPTON What about an Independent inguiry into why they cloud seeded and what happened from
it on June 57 | mean, we've talked to Deirdre Flint about this, a local mayor, we've spoken with the
TFGA, we've spoken with Ruth Forrest and a range of other people about this...

GROOM  Sure.

COMPTON  _in the week since the report was released. They say they want an independent report,
Minister. Why don’t you commission one?

GROOM  Weil, we haven't ruled it out, but what I've said is that the next stage for Hydro is
undertaking a review of their policies and procedures and engaging widely with the community, There’s
obviously the potential for other formal inquiries associated with the fleods, and 50 we don't want to
pre-empt anything of that nature. So, 1think what the Hydro are doing is the right next step. But 1 do
want to reiterate, | trust the integrity of the work that Hydro have done on this. | understand the broad
community concern in relation to it, but | do think that the next appropriate step is for them to
complete their review of their policies and procedures and engage with the community in relation to the

issue of cloud seeding broadly. \
A

COMPTON ... Is there anything, Minister, that would make you release ury advice that
you've received on the sale of the Tamar Valiey Power Station?

GROOM  Ah look, | mean the Treasurer’s made his position very cﬁ on that, and at the end of the
day it’s Treasury advice, so that's appropriate, and... E

COMPTON It would reassure & lot of people. Q

GROOM  Look | understand, but also Cabinet con% \ty is a very important principle, Leon, and
that has been a principle that has been respectdy by ernments through the ages. ! think it’s im..,
and we have those sorts of conventions for go son...

COMPTON It would reassure a lot of ho are wondering about your measure as a
Government. | mean, it would haveg kdisastrous decision. It was a bad decision even to have it
mothballed, in hindsight. It wou ood measure of your competence as a Government, if what you

did in relation to their advic& el.

GROOM  Well, I.., 2880n) ust gonna make the point that that asset was put into drylab under the
former Governme So, in July 2013 they looked at selling it. Okay? The former Government.
There's nothing new INhese issues. What's important is the Government’s actual decision, and if you
go and have a look at the decision, it's in the public domain, everyone can see it, you'll see that what
was at the forefront of the Government’s thinking was the issue of energy security, as it always should

be and always will be.

COMPTON It's been good 10 have you in the studio this morning. Thanks for coming on.

GROOM  Good on you, Leon.

L
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From: FERAosta:
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2016 4:45 PM
To:

Subject: Information search

Hello all

Can you piease conduct a search of information:

‘relating to cloud seeding between 1 January 2016 and 16 August 2016.

This statement could be interpreted several ways so | suggest In first instance you search on any cloud sz2eding
reated in that d
Please provide any information you have electronically and in hard copy to me by COB this Friday

informatic

range.

Cheers

vepuly Ln Sidii

Office of the Hon, Matthew Groom MP

Minister tor State Growth K
Minister tor Energy t

Minister for Environment, Parks and Heritage

Level 10, 15 murray Street, Hobart, TAS 7000

<
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'Fr;m; - | _ s DPaC)

Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2016 12:46 PM
Jo: [DPaC)
Subject: FW:TFGA article - Farmers set for costiy and long recovery 170616

From: TFGA [mailto:comms=tfga.oom.au@mali71‘suwls.mcsv.net] On Behalf Of TFGA
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 11:37 AM

To!: matthew.groom@par!iament.tas.gov.au

Subject: TFGA artidle - Farmers set for costly and long recovery 170616

Mediz arlicle from the Tasmanian Farmers and Graziers Association \ﬂ&Niﬂyﬂ_@ biowser

long recovery

rs have endured drought, fire and
now flood. The fact thal farmers cO&tinue n is a testament to the reality that as a
graup we are resilient, innovati &daptable. Big fammers, small farmers, or all

farmers we have all shown e characteristics,

The last week has %of uller devastation for many of our colleagues. Many
have lost stock e\@able infrastructure, and sadly there also have been human
fatalities. Adj & sector has endured a horrific period, and we can only hope
that the lve months will see us return to some sense of normality. The
reality though is, as the floodwaters continue to subside and the media lose
interest, the aftermath for those affected will continue for many months if not years.

Itis true that you can rebuild, but that takes time. Yes, you can buy more stock, if
they are available. We can replant and form new laneways, rebuild dairies and
farm bridges and the list goes on, but the truth is that it all takes money and lots of
it. In many ways though, more crucially, it takes time and lols of it, and that is what

those who do not farm struggle to understand.



The iflusion is that you submit an insurance claim receive the money and away you
go. Well, the real worid does not work that way. First and foremosi you need to
ensure that all that you have lost is covered. Secondly, having secured the payout,
you still then need 1o acquire the materials, stock, gravel etc., at the same time as

everyone else is doing the same thing. No easy task at all.

The key element here though is the difference between a business in town that is
fiooded and a farmer who is flooded. Both lose their equipment etc., and both lose
their ability to produce an income. At the same time they both nead to reinvest in
their businesses. The difference is the extended time that it takes for a farm to

recommence generating income, as compared to 2 town-based business.

For many it can take up to twelve months and beyond to generat@ne and

even then it is uniikely to be of the same magnitude as pre-fl corNe. Thereln
lies the reai underlying issue for farmers in these types of situons and the
challenge is ensuring that both the government, relief org¥Qisations and the
broader community understand this critical differen6

The TFGA will continue o provide support 2hd when we can and we
maintain our advocacy with governmgqt tc@re that all that can be done is being
done. There remains serious questio be answered in relation to cloud seeding
at the beginning of the storm, an around potentiaily inaccurate information
being provided about peak c%vels. For the moment though it is about helping
our friends and neighbg r@working logether to get everyone back on their feet

both physically an tighally.

A quick re M GA's annual conference will be on 7 July at Country Club
Tasmania. La¥nceston. This year's theme is ‘farming is..." Come along, tell us
what you think farming is, and help us take ownership of the vision for Tasmanian

agriculture.

THIS ARTICLE FIRST APPEARED IN THE TAS COUNTRY ON 17TH JUNE
2016.

Contact - Wayne Johnston
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Fyl

Ht have similar rti to ours on cioud seeding

Sent from my iPhone

L
Thuisday, 18 August 2016 4:40 PM
(DPaC) DPaC); _DP:; )
Fwd: RT1 Requests Status Summary 18 08 2016.docx

RTi Requests Status Summary 18 08 2036.docx; ATT00001.htm
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From: AR
Sent: Monday, 4 April 2016 8:52 AM
To: #‘DPaC)_DPaC\ IR

Subject: VW2 rirst seeding flight for 2016 Cloud Seeding Season - 30min seeding
Attachments: image003.png; image004 jpg

Y1

ceme-Oriringl Messdigmann-

o . o -

Sent: Saturday, 2 April 201¢ 717 P

To (DPaC)

Ce idpactzscovay [N

Subject: Fwd: First seecing flight tor /' ¢ * joud Seed ng Season - 30min seeding

| — &\

Looks Iike.et me to it. More detail below.

Cheers

Sent from my iPad e @

Begin forwarded message:

Gy d 000 wau ™ -




ALIVArD.Comaust

Elizzbeth Street, Hobart TAS 7000

santing




IR

From: !DPaC)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 june 2016 6:18 PM

To: I

Subject: Fwd: Minister Groom - cloud seeding June 2016 (4).docx |

Attachments: image001,jpg; ATT00001 htm; Minlster Groom - cloud seeding June 2016 (aytoox;;

ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: ahvdro.com.au>
Date: 7 June 2016 at 6:01:16 FM AEST

(DPaC) § Bi@dpac.tas. 0v.au>-}

®dpac.tas.pov.aus

A

Subject: Minister Groom - cloud seeding June 2016 {4).docx

H- As discussed é

Best Regards,

Stephen Davy | Chief Executive Officer 0

9‘2’6
>

%
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject: Question without Notice - Hall - Cloud Seeding Flight June 2016
Attachments; Cloud seeding flight June 2016.doc

dnesday

C[-

Please find attached question from Greg Hall.

Please forward an answer to enable the Lea €r 10 reply 1o Greg next week

Regards

he Hon. Dr V!

ber for Pembroke

anessa Goodwir




TASMANIA
LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

SESSION 2016
QUESTION WITHOUT N OTICE

&\21 June 2016

| (Mr HALL) shall, this week, ask the HonolQe.ﬂwe Leader of the
Government —

On Sunday 5" June 2016 Hydro Tas n%)nducted a cloud seeding
operation. B

- Al relevant data, including time, fiight duration and altitude is
recorded.
The flight path and seed J aPPear to be across the northemn rim of the
Western Tiers. 6

Will the Leader pleas.@s-:

Q1. Did that ¢ ding operation then extend and exacerbate the
effects«of North Easterly storm front into the catchments of

orth and Ouse catchments?

Q2. Id Hydro conduct cloud seeding operations in any case,

................................................



I \j \\
From: _(D!"at)
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2016 2:20 PM
To: secretariat (StateGrowth)
Subject: Legco - Questions without Notice x 3
Attachments: JEGTO - QWN - Forrest. Hydro Water Compensation.dois §88P® - QWN - Forresi

t - Hydro Wat;e( Drawdown.docx; LEGCO - QWN - Hall MLC - Cloud seeding Tight ;
+June 2016 doc ' ‘

- PG

Please find attached three questions without notice from Legco that require a response from Hydro.
{f Hydro is unable to answer any parts can they piease advise asap so | can seek responses elsewhere
Can | please have responses back to this office no later than midday Monday \

Thanks

Office of the Hon Matthew Groom MP
Minister for State Growth

Minister for Energy @
Minister for Environment, Parks and Heritage
Ph. (03) 6165 7720 Q
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From: _DPaC

SIS ey = ae S = B T L T

)

Sent: Monday, 4 July 2016 5:0
To: {DPaC); -(DPaC); s
pac.tas.gov.au)
Subject: FW: Report for Cloud seeding flight of 5 June 2016
Attachments: Brief for Minister Groom cloud seeding report 4 July 2016.docx; Cloud seeding report
(final to Ministers Office) 4 July 2016 pdf
Importance: High

Sending this to you to make sure the Treasurer is aware in his ca acity as acting Minister.

Please let me know if any guestions.

Thanks

-——0Original Message----- 0

From:
Sent: Monday, 4 July 2016 3:11 PM

Subject: Report for Cloud seeding flight
Importance: High

S Q}
As promised, cloud se rt attached for your comment. —




From: -fDPaQ ->dpac.tes.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2016 9:24 AM
To: The Deputy Premier (DPaC)

Subject: FW: Cloud Seeding

Attachments: HYDRO CLOUD SEEDING pdf

s ———

esday, » Adgust 2016 9:30 PV
To: Rockliff, Jer y (DPaC)
Subject: Cloud Seeding

Dear Jeremy
Helen and | were pleased to be able to join the fencing group on Saturday. We fo ard to comprehend the
extent of damage.
casidyhowever can | offer my view
ur-weather that may be
n also be given to the broader scale

I attached for your consideration are my further thoughts which | h to MLC's Ruth Forrest and Greg
Hall after hearing their media comments,
Regards

%
S



HYDRO CLOUD SEEDING

1960's-70's experimental, to the point now where we have experienced racent decades of routine
operational cloud seeding from May to November every year.

Tasmania is the perfect mode).

On the West and North coasts prevailing moisture faden onshore weather is intercepted by
mountainous topography in the Hydro catchments.

For very little operational costs Hydro claim a 20% to 25% increase in rainfall events have been
achieved, with the concentration of rainfall over target catchments.

However despite Bureau of Meteorology advances in observation and fore&mwwther and its

consequences remains a very inexact science.

More particularly, for any community sector to attempt to manipulate a vital and dynamic natural
process seems unacceptable. The unintended consequences of clo eedlng within the target
catchments and beyond are fraught with risk.

Two aspects of this risk readily come te mind. 6

FLOODS ~ The intended purpose of cioud seeding is re se and concentrate precipitation from a
rainfall event over a catchment.

Thus the rapid rise, intensity, and peak flood @ t must bear strong exponential relationship to the

extra 20%-25% rainfall induced by cloud @.
The rapld rise limits preparedness @movement of people, livestock and moveable assets.

intensity creates destructive inst fixed assets and erosion and ultimately the top portion of a
peak flood results in wide per inundation.

if Great Lake ros egllting from the flooding rains of June the 5" and 6" 2016 and if cloud
seeding was cré 1 some of this rise, would this additional water justify the flood damage
inflicted in the FortNyMersey, Meander and Quse river systems?.

June 2016 floods have highlighted the risks associated with weather intervention and is more than
likely not the first occasion cloud seeding has aggravated flooding in Tasmania.

The West Coast community have long objected to cloud seeding and its consequential increase in
rainfell. There have been some Hydro contributions to local government there to contend with
increased infrastructure damage.



DROUGHT - A significant portion of Tasmania js drought prone due to rain shadow effect. In particular
bounded by areas south of the Fingai valiey and ali areas east of the Derwent Valley and Western
Tiers, where annual rainfall of 500mm per annum would be typical for much of the midlands, east and
southeast areas. The natural rainfall in this region is typified by the occasional substantial event from
southeast weather {unlikely target for Hydro cloud seeding), supplemented by more frequent minor
falls spilling over into the rain-shadow areas with the passage of cold fronts from the northwest
backing to southwest in our prevailing stream weather, delivering perhaps 5to 10mm, tapering to
negligible fzils on the east coast,

There is 2 large body of opinion within the farming communities of these regions that coinciding with
recent decades of cloyd seeding there has been a marked decline in rainf Wind of Hydro
clouding seeding Operations. Cloud seeding targets the Southwest, We 3st, Worthwest and Central
Plateau catchments. Consequently the potential increase and conc tion & rainfall here may weli
deplete the stream weather cold fronts of much of their maisture mostly dry winds from
these prevailing weather Systems as they cross the state,

x these more frequent stream

To farm successivlly with the occasional Scauu‘easterly oum
weather minor falls are very supplementary, and with o m in total any decrease is critical.

Unlike the dramatic effects of flooding in wel! defin ized zones adjacent to rivers, cloud seeding,
induced drought has continued for decades ove@ ide swath of Tasmania with insidious and

cumulative consequences,
It has had debllitating effects on the na Qronment, effected water supplies to the wider
community and the huge cost to agric@ would be impossible to measure over this extended period

nues to manipulate our weather on a localized scale here and now.

of time. %
We are now conditioned teo :Et@cvew notable weather event to the big picture global “climate

change”, yet cloud see {1
Of note during the B mpics cloud seeding was practiced Up wind to induce rainfall earlier out
i ent sites to minimise rainfall over a3 down wind target area of competition.




File Note

Gffice of the Deputy Premier

Minister for Education and Training:
Minister far Primary Industrics and Watei
Minister for Racing

Date 19 Aprit 2016

!
|
i
| S - —

i Name

‘ Email
'Phone
Address

}_ e vt —
1 TRIM Ref:

wished to advise the Minister that a ((eh %ﬂv{e;ﬁ in south
he gOvernment for cloud

P Mr
east Tasmanis Intend to take legal action a
seeding on the west coast.

*  According to M the cloud seed;
| the east coast.

" Mr-advises that not ev r has the money to install the
irrigation systems.
C

= Mhas had 1o sell hlb ause of the drought.

Notes

IS s®pping the rain coming to

T

satvember |

‘ | Action Taken Sent to Deputy Premi x - cloud seeding is undertaken by the Hydro = so
is essentially Is a Groom issue,

—— (06 R —
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Minister for State Growth e,
Minister for Energy DI
Minister for Environment, Parks and Heritage e
Level 10 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000 Australia GTasmamant
GPO Box 123 HOBART TAS 7001 Austrafia ovemmen
Ph+€] 3 6165 7739
Email Minister.Groom@dpac tasgovay
Web www.stategrowthias gov.ay Vtow dpipwe s povau www.skills tas gov ay

9 MAY 208

- &\

Thank you for your recent comespondence in relation to cloud ania, The Minister for
Primary industries and Water passed on your correspondence as ¢ seeding falls under my portfolio
as Minister for Energy,

Hydro Tasmania undertakes doud
ia. Cloud seeding operations are
operations began on | April due to the

conducted from | May to 31 October. However,
can only occur if cloud conditions are

unprecedented dry conditions in Tasmania. Clo
favourable.

An independent review undertaken by by the Antarctic Cooperative Research Centre in
2002 showed doud seeding does not detectable increase In rainfall outside the identified target
area, nor does it cause any hrainfa!ldowrwvindofmetargetareas. To quote from
the report: “They have not evidence of significant influences of seeding operations on
agricultural areas in Ta.smania.'% '

The report is avallable W@mﬂm&&@mwﬂmﬁm&m

Rerort Pook-Budd.l'é
The Tasmani nit recognises that the unprecedented dry conditions are of great concem to
Tasmanian fai s Govemment has in place several initiatives to support our farming community,
More informationNen these initiatives is available at the Department of Primary Industries, Parks, Water
and Environment website,

Yours sinc/ ly .

Matthew Groom MP
Minister for Energy



From: [N

Sent: Monday, 28 August 2016 3:26 PM

To: Groom, Matthew (DPaC)

Subject: RE: Rene comments on cloud seeding

This might be the pertinent section. The motion has as one of its matters to consider “Hydro Tasmania's decision to
cloud-seed in the Upper Derwent catchment in the lead-up te extensive flooding” —
LonirE.

i'lf check with both offices also.

..We will not be supporting the motion today. You might want to consider
deferring it because, while | am not opposed any of the terms of reference,
thare could be a number more. There are only seven there and there have
been another two proposad here. Structuring the terms of reference is the
most important thing to make sure things are not missed out. \

Mr Green - | always Bxpected you {o construct your own terms of referen
iike local government and its capability. You are not golng to stick to
the letter with respect to -

Mr HIDDING - In agreeing io a motion that is precisely what | wo
doing. What i will be doing is providing the Commission of Po§

the motion plus the amendments moved by the Gresns. | wil g that
is something the Parliament discussed and you can read j3 rd. | do
not think | would be opposed to any of the seven mattefNoMNbave raised.
They would all probably top of mind with me as well.

Mr Green - The Hydro one too?

Mr HIDDING - it is a whole-of-government i , & review into these
floods. Sursely everything has {o be on t or consideration.

While we will not be supporting this ;se of the structure of how we

are going about this now, | want bers of this House to teil their
constituents that there will b(& pendent review. There will be a
process for them to come } and say what happened to them and what
they are concerned ¢ .%morning I was at Mole Creek, listening to
people. It would not hat | said to them; various reports they hac
heard already mean n®&ing to them. They want an independent persen to
look at it, and | think that is fair.

From: Groom, Matthew (DPaC)

Sent: M v, 20 August 2016 3:08 PM

To (DPal)

Subject: Re: Rene cornments on cloud seeding

Maithew Groom MP



Minister for State Growth
Minister for Energy
Minister for Environment, Parks & Heritage

Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Aug 2016, at 2:54 pm_(DPaC)" -@ME_OMLP wrote:

This is the relevant part of the Hansard, but I'm not sure it’s what you are after:

In addition to the SES AAR, Hydro Tasmania is reviewing its cloud-seeding
program to make improvements in its process to make Improvements in its
processes, including in relation to seeding when there is a risk of floods
from natural causes.

Mr HIDDING {Lyons - Minister for Infrastructure) - Mr Deputy Speaker, it
seems to me thal other than the format of how we are going to go abouy

this, most of us are in some kind of furious agreement that an indep %
review is needed. | agree with the Leader of the Opposition that th

review into the Dunalley circumstances was probably a bench f a very
frank look at it. | recall at the time us wanting to get political a

it, let that process happen and let locals have their say, which walgnost
important. There were a lot of views down there, and | am s\re we will

all remember, as to what caused it, who caused it, and i
what lit what. The fact that they are able to go in and
it considered - although probably not even ruled on
such an important thing.

I concur with both speakers that there is an% there, particularly
in a disaster recovery process. It is a fafNy feb™ sort of

environment where people who went ¢ o losing their house but did not
are just as traumatised, or more tra , a@s someone who did lose
their house. it is not just the ones re flooded and it is a very
challenging environment.

00 much concentration on the Leader

jon of us as a govemment that had not

. | flat out reject that. Just because he

of us were there, that is not say we were not at
have been al. There was plenty of coverage on the
embers from Lyons and Braddon particularly were out
and about in aNgsponsible way. There were many reasons you could not be
in their faces at crucial recovery times; that is the time for police and

the SES volunteers to be in there and the Jast thing they need is too many
MPs clogging up the system.

I will set aside for this discu
of the Opposition's cga i
enough leadership or

I want to address very briefly this issue of the Minister for Primary
Industries and Water having an interest in a family farm that has been
affected and some kind of dog-whistling going on here that he could have
provided better leadership if that was nol the case. This is a very
Tasmanian circumstance. We live in a small state -

Mr Green - It's where the Premier should step in and recognise that as an
issue.

Mr HIDDING - Let us just imagine if your house in Hobart had its roof
2



blown off by wind and you were one of 10 houses that occurred to. What
wouid stop you from going out and providing leadership? They would say,
‘Oh, he's only fooking after himseif because his own roof blew off. The
fact is that any half-reasonable person is going to understand -

Mr Green - i'm feiling you what other people are saying.

Mr HIDDING - But you should not be feeding that. | recognise you were
trying to be sensitive about that and you were seeking -

Mr Green - Everyone says he is a nice bloke but it is an awkward situation
for him. | was trying to suggest that if the Premier stepped in it would
rake it much easler for him.

Mr HIDDING - It will not help him or the situation for me to labour the

point, but | will simply say | have seen nothing but firm dedication by

the Minister for Primary Industries and Water. For the record, within
Cabinet and the party room he has been a fierce proponent for the Primaty
Industries portfolio and that sector should have no doubt in their mind

that they have a tremendous advocate in Jeremy Rockliff.

Tasmanians have responded to pecple who have been knocked ab«\
ance

floods in the siate's north and south with unwavering support, re
and compassion. While the recovery is ongoing for many, it is i@ ' bo
to take stock of all that has been achieved by pulling together as %§
families, neighbours and a state. | want to recognise Commggier
Edwards for his calm, professional demeanour in pulling { r S0 many
committees around the state; in his Flood Recovery T he has done a
great job. In the north and north-west the floods wer st for some
say 50 and some say 90 years, with more than 6 ts for SES
assistance, 100 people rescued and 130 prope aged. Sadly, there
rg S O

were two confirmed deaths and one person ur thoughts are with
those three families.

akers, but south Huonvilie
years. Some 20 volunteers
and distributing 3500 sandbags; 17

This has not been raised by the othe
also experienced the worst flooding
worked through the night wami
businesses were also affecte

volunteers who, in appalling circumstances,
and go out and do wonderful stuff. In

SES workers, it was their brothers and sisters
rvice where they went with fire appliances into
started pulling people out of houses. People said,

ing down there with fire engines?' 'What we're doing is
pulling people out of houses.' It was a practical way to go about their
emergency services. I reflects very weil on the way the SES and the TFS
work so professionally together.

We must not forget we
pull on those orange
Latrobe it was not j

As a government we have worked with the Commonweaith to offer a wide range
of financial-assistance packages, from perscnal hardship to distress
assistance to families and businesses.

The Flood Recovery Taskforce will continue its work helping those impacted
through the recovery process and rebuilding afiected communities.
importantly, the taskforce has prepared a flood recovery interim action

plan which sets out immediate priority actions for government in the
broader community and which will set the foundation for long-term recovery
pians currently being developed.



The Flood Recovery Taskforce has shown extraordinary leadership and is
continuing to help communities and local governments to rebuild. As a
government our work is not yet done, we will continue to clean up major
log jams and debris and will consider mitigation actions to improve our
response and minimise future impacts.

After any serious event there are lessons to be learned. Tragically, the

speed and severity of the floods resulted in the loss of two lives, and

one person remains missing. There is no question in my mind that their
deaths will be subject to coronial investigations, which are being

undertaken by Tasmania Police at the direction of a coroner. The coroner
may make recommendations that the Government wili need to consider. Aside
from any independent review, there is likely to be an inquest into the

deaths and that would be a separate process.

The Government has also implemented a number of reviews and studies and
this work will address key issues across a range of matters. The SES is
leading a multi-agency, multi-tiered after-action review - an AAR. They
commissioned this review into the SES response within days of the floo
waters receding, which is the best way to do it while it is fresh in their

mind. While this was initiaily designed to be a service-specific revi

of SES operational procedures - spacific to the flood - it has
include observations and lessons from other agencies and s s.
This agency-wide work will report to the State Emergency ManaMgment

Committee and all that work will be available to the indepengent re¥iew
that | alluded to this morning, and which | am about to ut. It
m

ed

is great that this work is being done now, while it is

everybody's mind. All the inputs can be accurate, a mmed by time.
The SES, Just like the police and fire services, is g agency.

The SES immediately leamt from everything thek diwhen they were under
pressure to see whether they can improve. 6

in the SES, has been appointed as ation officer for the review.
They spent the last eight week fo n coordinating the SES
operational review. That has i engagement with the SES and
other emergency services i luation of observations, insights and
lessons related to the evel nating an electronic survey with Dr
Christine Owen from U re widespread representation and
conducting intervie y appointments for the flocd response

structure. @

s of the State Emergency Management Committee will
receive dire to complete a template that focuses on their respective
agencies. This Bocumentation will further inform the review. The SES
internal review was due for completion on 1 September. The timeline will
still apply for a first draft of @ muilti-agency report - the bigger report

now - and the responsibility for this report will reside with the SEMC.

The draft report will subsequently be tabled for consideration at the next
SEMC meeting in September/October and further direction will be provided
by the State Controller - that is, Commissioner Darren Hine - in relation

to the next steps. There will also be ongoing work across agencies and
government {o review what occurred and how we can better prepare and
mitigate against these events occurring in the future.

Mr Brian Edmonds, the Acting Assista@a'ctor Operations and Resources

Initially, all

In addition to the SES AAR, Hydro Tasmania is reviewing its cloud-seeding
program to make improvements in its process to make improvements in its
processes, including in relation to seeding when there is a risk of floods

4



from natural causes.

We have aiso commissioned a study into whai needs to be dane to
rehabllitate rivers that flcoded, including the Mersey, Meander, South Esk
and Macquarie Basins. This will include work with the Bushfire and

Natural Hazards CRC to conduct a cost benefit analysis of the ficod levees
and other flood mitigation measures in Launceston, and working with the
Huon Valiey Council in relation to ficod mitigation options.

I am aware of some criticism of the Kimberley rail bridge in the damage
caused lo local farming interests, as well as the decision by TasRail to
rebuild that bridge quickly to restore services. To rebuild that

structure within about six weeks was an engineering marvel. TasRail was
bleeding to the tune of more than $1 million a week as a result of that
bridge being down. There was no question in my mind - nor in TasRail's
mind - that it needed to replace the bridge span in so that the rail could
be operational in the short term.

TasRail has committed to the Bloomfield family that there will be
hydrology studies on that catchment and that area, and the role of the
bridge in future flocds of this nature. Those hydrology studies will
inform the stance of TasRail and, likely, the state Government as we&
As shareholders of TasRail we are very interested in what those h

studies show. The commitment to the Bloomfield family was tha
not be ruling out the possibility that we might do something differe

with the bridge structure, but we would appreciate their assisignce |
getting it back up and running so that TasRail could restart (

The commitments are there: the Bloomfield family u that.
Undersiandably, they are still stressed. Their issusj ck in 1970,
the same thing happened. TasRail apparently toldgh n, ‘Just let us
put it back and we will have a look at it.' Here th again, and we

have said the same sort of thing althougly | wo ntend we have gone a
whols step further forward.

Mr Green - | am not sure what a hyd udy would do, because it is &
simple fact that it dams in big flo

Mr HIDDING - If you foliowe e of thinking, the only mitigation

would be o have no b{@

Mr Green - More pig

ow. Part of it is a land bridge. They are of the
view that if thalN{omes out it will be better. The hydrology studies are
going to mode! th&t and if that is true, then TasRail and the state has a
challenge to address.

Mr Green - A two-metre drop of water is a lot of water held back there.
Mr HIDDING - | know; it is a scary thought.
Ms White - What is the {ime frame for that?

iMr HIDDING - | am niot absolutely sure, but | think the hydrology study
starts within weeke.

Mr Creen - TasRail are conducting that themselves? They are paying for it
? Or is Hyaro doing it?



Mr HIDDING - No, it is TasRail. It is TasRail's bridge. That was the
agreement. They let us put it back up, gave us access to the land and
they got some nice roads and bits and pieces out of it. They were good
people to deal with. Understandably, they are still agitated by it ali.

The hydrology study is not far away at all.

Another thing that took place was the four-day interruption to the
sailings by the Spirits of Tasmania due to flooding debris and fast
currents in the Mersey River. The TT-Line management has been in
discussion with TasPorts. | also indicated publicly that | would be keen
for them to explore the potenfial for an alternative rofl-on-roll off

facility In northern Tasmania. Bell Bay has a RO-RO facifity. It has not
been used in 20 years, but If it could be repaired and set up as an
alternative, then in similar kind of events - say, if a small vessel was
sunk in the Mersey River on the way in, the opposite Spirit would be able
to come into Bell Bay and run doubles. An altemative RO-RO facility in
Tasmania would be a good thing to set up. That is underway.

Altthough the SES is conducting its own after-action review into many of

these matters, there is a range of issues that will be out of the scope \
that inquiry process. We strongly balieve that it is crucial for

Tasmanlans to have confidence in the state's disaster resilience,

order to strengthen that confidence, as | said this morning, we

commissloning a formal independent review of all elements relaMNg to the
recent flood. You can teke it as read; the Hyde Review of Dypalley®s the
proper way forward which gives everyone a voice. That | designed

at the moment by my Department of Police, Fire and Management.
The police commissioner is working through that an antly, working

through the terms of reference.
We will not be supporting the motion today. Yo Qwant to consider

deferring it because, while | am not oppgsed f the terms of reference,
there could be a number more. There agNgnly seven there and there have
been another two proposed here. Strud R the terms of reference is the
most Important thing to make sure are not missed out.

)

Mr Green - | always expect construct your own terms of reference -
like local government and it lity. You are not going to stick 1o
the letter with respect to

:o molion that is precisely what | would be
g is providing the Commission of Police with
endments moved by the Greens. | will be saying that
is something Parliament discussed and you can read the Hansard. | do
not think | woul opposed to any of the seven matters you have raised.
They would all probably top of mind with me as well.

Mr HIDDING - In a
doing. What | ya
the motion

Mr Green - The Hydro one too?

Mr HIDDING - It is a whole-of-govemment inquiry, a review into these
floods. Surely everything has to be on the table for consideration.

While we will not be supporting this because of the structure of how we

are going about this now, | want all members of this House to tell their
constituents that there will be an independent review. There will be a
process for them to come forward and say what happened to them and what
they are concerned about. This morning | was at Mole Creek, listening to
people. It would not matter what | said to them; various reports they had

6



heard already mean nothing to them. They want an independent person (o
lock at il, and | think that is fair.

Ms White - Do you have & time frame in mind?

Mr HIDDING - By the time you set up someihing like this and appoint
somebody, | would have thought that in a few months you wouid have
something underway. My guess is wel! before the parliamentary treak there
wouid be something underway. | undertake to keep the House apprised of
development there, and of getting the right person. in order to be
independent you generally get somebody from off the island. You have to
someone with the right skills and fresh eyes.

On the matler of your amendments, someatimes ihere is too much made in this
House that only some peopls believe in climate change.

Ms O'Connor - | did not say that and | did nct seek to imply it | said
the old parties don't itke talking about it.

Mr HIDDING - We probably should taik about it more. Let me paint you a
picture of my asking a very senior officer in one of my agencies about
certain matter. Where do we go in that area about that certain matie
That person said, 'Well, | am informed by the Climate Change Offige’,
may have been the CRC; | cannot remember. ’] am informed b )
popuiation overview, and that is what we will need in 25 ysars.'
'‘Adopt that; do it.' This is what people are doing now. They

a population projection of where they are going to llve T retty
accurafe these days - you can get that right - along w e change
and sea ievels rise, and the rest of it, that is what is g appen
there. | am not blowing my own trumpet here. One encies said,

‘Thai's my advice' and that is what we are runnm w would have you
say to your beautiful ieenagers -

Ms O'Connor - i say there is atways hop

Mr HIDDING - There is probably ev than hope. There are very good
peopie in the public sector who d ihis. Probably the oniy
element of your concerns that ve some validity from my point of view

is that we do not say it enou

Ms O'Connor - | think @mmg to the period where we will now talk
about it more.

Mr HIDDIN m my view of view, climate change should be part of
the consideraWs. | am happy to wait to see the drafi.

Ms White - Who will make the final decision about the terms of reference?

Mr HIDDING - Cabinet, | would say, as with the Hyde review. We know what
you want; there are seven here and another two over here, so that is nine.

if something cams to Cabinet that was wildly different from that, | would

feet constrained to share that with you and discuss it, but | am confident

the terms of reference are going to be in that sort of space.

Ms White - Why won't you vote for our motion, then? It only calls for an
inquiry. You can determine the terms of reference.

tr HIDDING - The problam is it is too specific with the terms of reference
That would suggest they are the terms of reference. The House appears

-
.



to be of one mind that thers should be an independent inquiry. My
department is now working on that and I look forward to updating the House
on movement in that fairly shortly. | am going to vote against the
amendments and then the motion.
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From: I -

Sent: Wednesday, 3 fiugust 2016 4:00 PM

To: {DPaC)

Subject: Cloud seeding

Attachments: Another baseless Labor attack: CLOUD SEEDING FINAL REPORT - ENERGY -

BRIEFING NOTE - Report on Cloud Se....pdf; ENERGY - BRIEFING NOTE - Report on
Cloud Seeding Flight 5 June 2016.docx: Cloud seeding report

.
This is the status at this time.

Cheers
Senlor !!wser

Office of the Hon, Matthew Groom MP
Minister for State Growth
Minister for Energy

Minister for Environment, Parks and Heritage t @

Level 10, 15 Murray Street, Hobart, TAS 7000
Phone:,

Mobile

e-mail: 1dj:ac.tas. ov.au t
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From: Media {DPaC)

Sent: Monday, 1 August 2016 12:48 PM
To: I )
Subject: Another baseless Labor aftack

=

1 August 2016

Matthew Groom, Minister for Energy

Another baseless Labor attack ’S\

Labor Leader Bryan Green must apologise to the hard working employe sta® at Hydro.

’

Bryan Green has conveniently ignored the fact that Hydro Tasmania (po into cloud seeding found there

was no measurable impact on rainfall that day.

Instead he has attacked the very people who have worked tire@@s year to support Tasmanians through

the energy crisis. Q
This moring Mr Green accused Hydro of being seu@s ying * “I’m concerned about the way the
report was released and the timing of it”™.

Once again this is more baseless attacks fro wferate apposition devoid of anything truthful or positive
1o say.

The fuct is: Hydro provided the fin to the Tasmanian Government on Friday aftemoon, and at the
request of the Government the r released publicly within the hour of landing on my desk.

This kind of gutter politics@s merging as a shameless pattern for Labor.

T Green and Rebecca White refuse to apologise for making unsubstantiated

Jusi last week we sa y
uster at the Royal Hobart Hospital, which a Worksafe report found to be wrong.

claims about an illness

If Bryan Green had an ounce of integrity he would apologise to Hydro for yet another baseless attack. This
is an opposition that's fast running out of any credibility.

*036 ABC Local Radio, Angust 1, 2016.
Contact: Daniclle McKay

Phone: 0438 390 273
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From: Media {DPaC)

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2016 6:06 PM
To: TR
Subject: Cloud seeding report

lm

>

-

Tasmanian
Government

29 July 2016 &\
Matthew Groom, Minister for Energy Q~

Cloud seeding report Q\

I note Hydro Tasmania's Report into the cloud seeding evi t occurred on 5 June 2016.
The report concludes that the cloud seeding operatio Do measurable impact on rainfall that day,

Notwithstanding this, Hydro has agreed to uggahgtake a full review of its cloud seeding policy and
procedures to ensure appropriate measures a % g taken in the context of future potential flood events.

Hydro has confirmed that no further
complete and any necessary chan been fully implemented.

This approach is importangin g public confidence in this type of activity and is consistent with the

Government's expectations,

Contact: Chris M@Q
Phone: 0410600400



From: _(DPaC)

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 2:55 PM
To: DPa()
Subject: QT - 16 June 2016
QUESTIONS

CLOUD-SEEDING, UPPER DERWENT VALLEY
Mr GREEN question to MINISTER for ENERGY, Mr GROOM

{10.02 a.m.]

You called for an urgent report on a cloud-seeding flight over the upper
Derwent Valley on 5 June, the same day as major storms were forecast and
which ultimately led to the most severe flooding in Tasmania for almost 80
years. have you received the report? Will you make it public so the

people of the Derwent Valley have information around why this seemly &

iladvised decision was made?
ANSWER 2

Madam Speaker, | thank the Leader of the Opposition for hjs vg.- |
understand the questions people have about this. In the COR) (o the

floods, we are dealing with a very difficult and serious sityd it
has had a devastating impact on families and communi{ie®\so | understand
the level of interest. As has been expressed befeore, | wiedge that

ow was a cloud-
circumstances.
ic statements that

on the face of it it seems difficult to understan
seeding operation on the Sunday, in light of al
Having said that, Hydro has made it clear i
the cloud-seeding operation only targeted pper Derwent catchment, and
specifically Lake Echo, which is one of ages that remains below

its desired water storage level. @

In the context of the concern a en expressed, which | totally
respect and understand, | h d for a detailed report. | am yet to

receive that detailed repag, nce | am able to say anything further |
definitely will do so.

Mr Green - Will you be making the report public?

Mr GROOM - | need to receive the information. When | am in a position to
say anything further on this | will do so. | have no doubt Hydro Tasmania
will also do that. Hydro Tasmania has expressed its understanding of
people's concern in relation to this. It is totally legitimate that

people ask this question; notwithstanding that natural concern, it is
important people do not speculate. With these sorts of issues it is
important we deal with the facts. | have no doubt Hydro Tasmania will be
forthcoming at the appropriate time.

CLOUD-SEEDING, UPPER DERWENT VALLEY
Mr GREEN question to MINISTER for ENERGY, Mr GROOM

[10.04 a.m.]



A key element of your Energy Supply Plan, as outlined in a press release
on 8 April 2016, was to bring forward cloud seeding. Your release said:

Tasmanians can be assured we will do everything necessary to maintain
energy security. Hydro Tasmania generally commences cloud seeding in May
but has brought the start date forward this year as part of the Energy

Supply Plan.

When the cloud-seeding operation was carried in the upper Derwent on
Sunday 5 June, the same day as the severe storms were forecast, were you
given prior notice?

ANSWER

Madam Speaker, | thank the Leader of the Opposition for his question. No,
| wasn't given any prior notice. | became aware of this after the Sunday
when this operation took place. As | have indicated | understand why
people have a question about this. | think Hydro made it clear they
understand why the public have a question about this. That is why | have
asked for a detailed explanation from Hydro Tasmania. | have no doubt
that when further information is able to be shared in the public domain,

that will happen. &\
!!nce ol tr|ue !0n Matthew Groom MP Q

Minister for State Growth
Minister for Energy

Minister for Environment, Parks and Heritage 6@
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